
From: "Levitt, Karen" <karen.levitt@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

Date: 12/23/2022 2:00:26 PM 
Subject: Warming Centre and EWR Util ization: Dec 18-22 

Hello Mayor and Counci l, 

We had a question this morning from Counci llor Boyle regarding Warming Centre capacity, usage, and whether 
anyone is being turned away. 

In response, Sandra Singh, GM, ACCS has confirmed that it is very unusual for Warming Centres to turn people away; 
many will allow addit iona l people in above their capacity as opposed to turning people away. 

Please see below for summary data on usage of the Warming Cent res and EWRs. 

Data for Dec 18-22, 2022: 

Nights Total Avg 
lowest 

Highest Peak 
Warming Centre Capacity Peak 

Activated Visitors Capacity Visitors Visitors 

Powel I St Getaway 25 5 192 112% 25 32 
Marpole NH 40 4 28 14% 5 8 
Odd Fellows Lodge 20 5 103 94% 16 20 
West End CC 16 5 14 18% 1 4 
MPLCC 15 5 94 125% 7 24 
Aboriginal Front Door 30 5 130 87% 20 30 
The Gathering Place 10 5 125 n/a n/a n/a 
Britannia CC 20 4 27 34% 5 8 
Carnegie CC 40 1 44 78% na 31 

Extreme Weather Shelter Capacity # Nights 
Nightly 

Occupancy 
Belkin House 20 5 63% 
Osborn (PHS) 18 5 100% 
Langara YMCA (Lookout) 30 5 82% 
Cascades Church (Lookout) 10 5 52% 
Directions YRC 10 5 34% 

All the best, 

Karen 




